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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Darrin R. Schutt, Esq. [darrin.schutt@schuttlaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December (3, 2009 6:00 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change: L08000108698
Please change the principal for Innovation Future Energy & Finance, LLC, Document No. L08000108698, to:

28110 Challenger Boulevard
Punta Gorda, Florida 33851,

and the mailing address to:

PO Box 512127
Punta Gorda, Florida 33951-2127.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely

£

Darrin R. Schutt, Esq.

Attorney/Civil Law Notary//Rechtsanwalt/Notar
Schutt Law Firm, P.A.

1322 S.E. 46th Lane, Suite 202

Cape Coral, Florida 33804

239.540.7007; Fax 239.791.1080

darrin.schutt@schuttlaw.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission (and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain
confidential information, belonging to the sender, which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The
information is only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of any information in this transmission, or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this transmission, is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this
transmission is illegal under the law. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the
sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of this transmission. Thank You.
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